

Richard Dwyer

From: Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 4:48 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: 3AM-ARV----

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Richard,

Please accept this as verification that the above referenced file does not require further screening by the NIRB.

Best regards,

Ryan

Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
(toll free) 1-866-233-3033 (direct) 1-867-983-4608 (fax) 1-867-983-2594 FTP site: <http://ftp.nirb.ca>

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.